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TO: DIRECTOR S  FBI 
Attn: Crime Records . 
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Transmit the following in 	 

Via 	
AIRTEL 

FROM: 	ip/SAC, NEW YORK (6-9462) 	. 	1  
.0•7, 	1 , , , 	 :t  • 1•.' 	i 	' 

RE: 	CBF TV NEWS SPECIAL 6.yeArARREil COMMISSION 
6/26,27,28/67 	/. 

J0/1.: 
Re NY phone call to Bureau 6/5/67. 

On 615/67 Mr. SAMUEL41RTS, CBS News, NY, 
tele honically advised that a CBS TV news special was 
go glto be presented on June. 26,27,28, 1967 concerning 
th -Warren Commission. He indicated that this show would 
be one hOili-in-reitth on these three consecutive nights, 
the times of which were not yet set. He indicated that 
the show would be seen on the entire CBS TV net work. 

He inquired if NY had a picture in color of the 
i FBI seal which could from time to time be shown in the 

'Vbackground for this special. 

	

-On the instruction of the Bureau, NYO advised 	.. 

i 

- 1 ire Roberts that such a picture was not available. pv, 
1, 
', 	 On 6/6/67 it was ditcreetly ascertained that.the, v 

I
program would be shown from 113:00 pm to 11:00 VI on 	' 	(0' 
6/26,27 and 28/67. 	 il 

It was also ascertained that a bulletin publicizing 
this program would be issued shortly. NYO will make every 

\to the Bureau when it is released. C)- /0 
effort to obtain a copy of this •bugetin an for and ittfA/glit 
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